WAI Committee

From: Janet Six <Janet.Six@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 4:29 PM

To: WAI Committee

Subject: Re: FW: Bill 42 (2023), Relating to General Provisions for Subdivisions and Historic

Property (WAI-8)

Aloha,

| didn't see any mention of financial support in perpetuity to the group that takes responsibility for the preservation

area. | know, in the case of Mr. Dowling, he is proposing the HOA will fund the cultural preserve and preservation and/or
restoration efforts - but what about subsequent subdivisions that are not Mr. Dowlings? Having the finances in place to
fund the preservation plan - in perpetuity - are critical.

A hui hou,

J6

Janet Six, PhD

Principal Archaeologist for the County of Maui

>>> WAI Committee <WAI.Committee@mauicounty.us> 11/17/2023 9:01 AM >>>
Aloha Ms. Six,

On behalf of WAI Chair Cook, may we please request an update on your correspondence? We understand it was a short
deadline, your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Mabhalo,
WAI Committee Staff

From: WAI Committee

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Janet Six <Janet.Six@co.maui.hi.us>

Cc: Michelle Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>; Zeke Kalua <Zeke.Kalua@co.maui.hi.us>; WAI Committee
<WAI.Committee@mauicounty.us>

Subject: Bill 42 (2023), Relating to General Provisions for Subdivisions and Historic Property (WAI-8)

Ms. Six: Please see attached correspondence from Committee Chair Cook, dated November
14, 2023.

Michelle/Zeke: Please forward correspondence to Mayor.

Mahalo, WAI Committee Staff



